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臺北市立興雅國中 111 學年度第二學期七年級英語科補行評量講義 

一、字彙測驗 

1. （  ）A：What’s the ＿＿＿ today? 

B：It’s January third. 

(A) time (B) day (C) date (D) month 

《答案》C 

詳解：由「今天是一月三日。」可知，A 是詢問「日期」，故選 (C)。 

2. （  ）The table in the living room is big and ＿＿＿.  We can sit in a circle（圍一圈）, drink some tea, and 

have a chat. 

(A) round (B) little (C) easy (D) difficult 

《答案》A 

詳解：由 sit in a circle（坐著圍一圈）可知，客廳裡的桌子很大而且是「圓形的」。 

3. （  ）Jenny doesn’t have her own（自己的）room.  She ＿＿＿ a room with her sister. 

(A) shares (B) helps (C) starts (D) gives 

《答案》A 

詳解：Jenny 沒有她自己的房間。她跟她的姐姐「共用」一個房間。 

4. （  ）The party is at twelve o’clock, not at eleven o’clock.  There is one ＿＿＿ before（在……之前）

that. 

(A) day (B) minute (C) hour (D) week 

《答案》C 

詳解：由「派對在十二點」，可推知還有一「小時」。 

5. （  ）A：Father’s Day in Taiwan is on ＿＿＿ eighth.  When do you celebrate（慶祝）it in the USA? 

B：We celebrate it on the third Sunday of June every year. 

(A) February (B) August 

(C) October (D) December 

《答案》B 

詳解：臺灣的父親節是在「八月」八日。 

6. （  ）Follow every ＿＿＿ in the recipe（食譜）, and you can make a banana cake. 

(A) pie (B) butter (C) step (D) side 

《答案》C 

詳解：照著食譜上每個「步驟」做，你就可以做出香蕉蛋糕。 

7. （  ）There are two bedrooms in my house.  My brother uses one room.  My sister and I ＿＿＿ the 

other（另一個）room. 

(A) learn  (B) share  (C) lose  (D) teach 

《答案》B 

8. （  ）A：How much is your new watch? 

B：It’s only two hundred NT ＿＿＿. 

(A) teams (B) dollars (C) tickets (D) things 

《答案》B 

詳解：A：你的新錶多少錢？  B：只要新臺幣兩百「元」。 

9. （  ）Paul：How much orange juice do we need for the party, Dad? 

Dad：Just take three ＿＿＿ from the shelf（貨架）. 

(A) bottles (B) plates (C) pieces (D) bowls 

《答案》A 

詳解：柳丁汁的單位量詞應用「瓶」。 

10. （  ）A：How long does the movie ＿＿＿? 

B：About two hours. 

(A) last (B) upload (C) share (D) develop 

《答案》A 

詳解：A：這部電影「持續了」多久？  B：大約兩小時。 
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11. （  ）Give the babysitter（保母）a(n) ＿＿＿.  She didn’t mean to let our son be hurt.  We know she’s 

always done her best to take good care of our son, right?  

(A) hour (B) story 

(C) break (D) exercise 

《答案》C 

詳解：didn’t mean（不是故意）可知，要對方「饒了保母吧。」畢竟她一直都是盡心盡力地照顧好小孩。 

12. （  ）I always ＿＿＿ the table before（在……之前）I put all the dishes（菜餚）on it. 

(A) show  (B) kill  (C) set  (D) believe 

《答案》C 

詳解：由「在我擺放所有的菜餚在桌上之前」，可推知上句為「擺」碗筷。 

13. （  ）Jerry is only five, and he wanted to help his parents do the dishes yesterday.  Then he broke（打破）

some plates and ＿＿＿. 

(A) water (B) glasses (C) rice (D) noodles 

《答案》B 

詳解：由「Jerry 只有五歲」和「他昨天想幫父母洗碗盤」，可知然後他打破一些盤子和「玻璃杯」。 

14. （  ）A：What did you ＿＿＿ to the black tea?  It’s so delicious. 

B：I put some milk in it. 

(A) enjoy (B) mix (C) add (D) heat 

《答案》C 

詳解：B 回答放了一些牛奶在紅茶中，所以 A 是詢問在紅茶裡「添加」了什麼。 

15. （  ）Ian is a good player.  He is good at ＿＿＿ balls from other（其他的）players. 

(A) practicing (B) studying (C) touching (D) stealing 

《答案》D 

詳解：Ian 是名好球員。他擅於「抄其他球員的球」。 

二、文法測驗 

1. （  ）A：＿＿＿ cola（可樂）do you need? 

B：Three cans, please. 

(A) How much (B) Which 

(C) How many (D) Whose 

《答案》A 

詳解：cola 為不可數名詞，由後方答句可推測為詢問數量，故選 (A)。 

2. （  ）A：______ you want the robot? 

B：Yes, I do. 

(A) Are (B) Can (C) Do (D) What do 

《答案》C 

詳解：回答是助動詞 do，故用助動詞 do 問。 

3. （  ）A：What’s the weather ＿＿＿ in Australia in July? 

B：It’s ＿＿＿. 

(A) like; cold (B) ╳; rain 

(C) like; rain (D) ╳; cold 

《答案》A 

詳解：詢問天氣用 How’s the weather...? 或 What’s the weather like...?，答句用「It’s +形容詞.」。 

4. （  ）Dad, I’m good here.  Please don’t worry ＿＿＿ me. 

(A) at (B) about (C) of (D) from 

《答案》B 

詳解：「對……感到擔心」的介系詞用 about，故選 (B)。 

5. （  ）A：Do you have any storybooks? 

B：Yes, but not ＿＿＿. 

(A) some (B) much (C) any (D) many 

《答案》D 

詳解：A 有故事書，但是不「多」，故用 many 修飾複數可數名詞 storybooks。 



3 

6. （  ）A：＿＿＿ watermelons do you need today? 

B：Three. 

(A) How old (B) How many (C) How much (D) Whose 

《答案》B 

詳解：回答 three，表示詢問「需要多少」。watermelon 為可數名詞，須用 How many 詢問，故選 (B)。 

7. （  ）A：Can Mr. Chang ＿＿＿? 

B：Yes, he can.  He is a famous（有名的）cook. 

(A) cooking (B) be cook (C) cooks (D) cook 

《答案》D 

詳解：助動詞 can 後面須接原形動詞。 

8. （  ）A：＿＿＿ you short three years ago? 

B：Yes, I ＿＿＿. 

(A) Was; was (B) Were; were 

(C) Was; were (D) Were; was 

《答案》D 

詳解：第一句主詞為第二人稱，故使用過去式 be 動詞 were；第二句主詞為第一人稱單數，搭配過去

式 be 動詞 was，故選 (D)。 

9. （  ）A：＿＿＿ does your brother ＿＿＿ after school? 

B：He plays video games. 

(A) How; doing (B) When; do 

(C) Where; doing (D) What; do 

《答案》D 

詳解：回答是玩電玩遊戲，表示問做什麼事，疑問詞用 What，句末的 do 當動詞用，故用原形。 

10. （  ）A：How ＿＿＿ months are there in a year? 

B：Twelve. 

(A) do (B) any (C) many (D) much 

《答案》C 

詳解：month 為可數名詞，故用 How many 問有幾個月，故選 (C)。 

11. （  ）Jack was a tennis player before, and his sisters ＿＿＿, too. 

(A) is  (B) are  (C) was  (D) were 

《答案》D 

詳解：too 表示「也」，前句和後句意義類似，故 Jack 的姐姐和妹妹也曾是網球選手，又因主詞為複

數，故選 (D)。 

12. （  ）Father’s Day in Canada is not ＿＿＿. 

(A) eighth of August (B) on eight of August (C) August eight (D) on August eighth 

《答案》D 

詳解：表示日期可用「月分＋序數」或「the＋序數＋day＋in＋月分」，故選 (D)。 

13. （  ）Emi：Do you want some grape juice? 

Ben：Yes, thank you.  I ＿＿＿ some juice before（在……之前）I work. 

(A) always have (B) have often 

(C) never have (D) have seldom 

《答案》A 

詳解：由回答「好，謝謝你」可知為想要喝葡萄汁的肯定語氣，且頻率副詞須放在一般動詞前面。 

14. （  ）A：＿＿＿ Mr. Lin ＿＿＿ every morning? 

B：Yes.  He is healthy（健康的）. 

(A) Does; jog (B) Does; jogs 

(C) Do; jog (D) Do; jogs 

《答案》A 

詳解：每天早上慢跑，為規律的活動，用現在簡單式。主詞 Mr. Lin 為第三人稱單數，所以疑問句助動

詞為 does，問句中的一般動詞用原形。 
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15. （  ）A：＿＿＿ mice are there in the kitchen? 

B：＿＿＿.  Can you ＿＿＿ me get them away? 

(A) How much; A lot; help 

(B) How many; One; help 

(C) How many; Two; helping 

(D) How many; Five; help 

《答案》D 

詳解：由 mice（mouse 的複數形）可知，第一格要用 How many 詢問「多少」；由 them 可知數量不

只一個，第二格可用 A lot (of mice)、Two 或 Five；由 can 可知，第三格要用原形動詞 help，故選 (D)。 

16. （  ）A：What do you ＿＿＿ on ＿＿＿? 

B：I sing（唱歌）and dance. 

(A) doing; weekends (B) do; weekends 

(C) doing; weekend (D) do; weekend 

《答案》B 

詳解：前方有助動詞 do，故後方用動詞原形 do。on weekends = every weekend，故選 weekends。 

17. （  ）A：＿＿＿ is there on the table? 

B：I’m not sure. 

(A) How many pictures 

(B) How much bowl 

(C) How much green tea 

(D) How many cups of tea 

《答案》C 

詳解：動詞為單數 be 動詞 is，空格內須用疑問詞「How much＋不可數名詞」，故選 (C)。 

18. （  ）One third of the students want to go on a trip（旅行）, but ＿＿＿ don’t. 

(A) two third 

(B) two thirds 

(C) one fourth 

(D) one fourths 

《答案》B 

詳解：句意為「三分之一的學生想要去旅行，三分之二的學生不想。」，當分子大於一時，分母要變成

複數，故選 (B)。 

19. （  ）A：I ＿＿＿ my face every morning.  What about you? 

B：I ＿＿＿ do that, either. 

(A) don’t wash; am not 

(B) don’t wash; don’t 

(C) wash; don’t  

(D) wash; can’t 

《答案》B 

詳解：either 表示「也不」，故兩句都是否定句，後句用 don’t 形成否定句。 

20. （  ）A：＿＿＿ you a fisherman before? 

B：No, I ＿＿＿. 

(A) Was; wasn’t 

(B) Was; weren’t 

(C) Were; weren’t 

(D) Were; wasn’t 

《答案》D 

詳解：第一句主詞為第二人稱，故使用過去式 be 動詞 were；第二句主詞為第一人稱單數，搭配過去

式 be 動詞 wasn’t，故選 (D)。 

 


